m Environmental Services and Sustainability

DENTON 1001 S. Mayhill Rd., Denton, TX 76208 * (940) 349-8205

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 25, 2025
TO: Sustainability Framework Advisory Committee
FROM: Katherine Barnett, Sustainability Manager

SUBJECT: Sustainability Framework Advisory Committee Matrix Follow-up

At the February 28" Sustainability Framework Advisory Committee Meeting, Chair Soph
requested to know if there are any potential plans to execute our own risk assessment of the
City’s infrastructure.

Staff will work with Risk Management to deliver a response.

At the same meeting, Chair Soph stated that there is a need for increased educational outreach
and community information on climate change, a Climate Action Plan, and a review of the City’s
website including content and links in reference to climate change.

Staff is increasing frequency of water and energy conservation classes and workshops and
implementing new transportation classes and activities. Staff is focusing on promoting behavior
change in the areas that the Climate Action Plan identified as needing the most action.

Staff has reviewed website and included additional links to climate change information on the
Air Quality and Greenhouse Gases page: Air Quality & Greenhouse Gases | Denton, TX. Staff will
continue to follow City policies and best management practices when it comes to information
listed on the public website.
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